From: Robert Grubbs

To: Bratcher, Mike. EMNRD; Patterson. Heather, EMNRD; "agroves@slo.state.nm.us"; "dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us";
Martin. Ed; Naranjo. Mark M.

Subject: RE: (C-141 Final) BUENA VISTA 2 STATE #001H (30-015-40789)

Date: Friday, May 20, 2016 8:08:54 AM

Attachments: image002.png

05-05-2016 Honey Graham State Com 2H (TB) Final.pdf
2-17-2016 SRO State Unit #18H (TB) Final.pdf

4-16-2016 MYOX 28 STATE COM #004H (TB) Final.pdf
04-23-2016 Grave Digger State Com #003H (TB) Final.pdf
4-14-2016 BUENA VISTA 2 STATE #001H (TB) Final.pdf

MR. BRATCHER,

| HAVE CORRECTED THE C-141 FINALS THAT YOU WERE TALKING ABOUT. |
HAVE ATTACHED THE 5 THAT | NOTICED SCANNED THEM INDIVIDUALLY AND
ATTACHED THEM ON THIS EMAIL. HOPE EVERYONE HAS A GOOD WEEKEND.

THANK YOU,
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From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 5:41 PM

To: Robert Grubbs; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us'; ‘dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us';
Martin, Ed; Naranjo, Mark M.

Subject: [External] RE: (C-141 Final) BUENA VISTA 2 STATE #001H (30-015-40789)

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Robert,

Sorry for not getting with you earlier on this, but | notice on the last few of these finals, it is just a
copy of the initial C-141. On these releases in containments, we need some language in the
“Describe Area Affected and Cleanup Action Taken” section that indicates gravel was
removed/replaced, or cleaned, etc. something to that effect. | believe a couple of the first ones had
that mentioned on them. | will be out of the office for a couple of days, but if needed, | can put
together a list of the ones | need amended.

Thanks,
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Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

0O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

F: 575-748-9720

From: Robert Grubbs [mailto:RGrubbs@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2016 3:28 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; 'agroves@slo.state.nm.us';
'dvstrang@slo.state.nm.us'; Martin, Ed; Naranjo, Mark M.

Subject: (C-141 Final) BUENA VISTA 2 STATE #001H (30-015-40789)

MR. BRATCHER / Ms. GROVES,

ATTACHED IS A C-141 FINAL FOR YOUR CONSIDERATION. PLEASE FEEL
EROI%\]EC"I;E%SQNTACT ME IF YOU HAVE ANY ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS OR

THANK YOU,

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email
from your system. Thank you.
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